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Memo  
To: Mayor and Hayden City Council 

From: Alan Soderling, Public Works Director 

Date: 6-2-2025 

Agenda Item: Change Order No. 02 for H-6 Lift Station Project 

Agenda Item Location 
Consent Calendar 

 
Recommended Action or Motion 
Staff recommends the approval and authorization of the mayor to sign the Change Order No. 02 for 
the H-6 Lift Station Project for a cost reduction of $67,785.27. 
 
Functional Impact of Authorizing 
Accepting this change order will remove and incorporate some items that were prompted by the city. 
The items include removing coating from overflow basin, adding coating to floor of wet well and flow 
diversion box, sacking overflow basin, removing barbed wire fence and making modifications to 
electrical controls structure. All these changes result in a deduction of the total project cost. This 
change order is also adding 14 calendar days to the contract to compensate for the changes being 
made.   
 
Functional Impact of Not Authorizing 
If this is not approved, then we won’t make any of these changes and there will be no cost deductions 
to the project.  
 
Fiscal Impact 
This project is included in the FY2025 budget. This change order is a cost reduction for the contract 
amount; therefore, it has no fiscal impact on the FY2025 budget.  
 
Budget Funding Source 
GL 211-899-59829 – H-6 Lift Station Construction 
 
Attachments   
Change Order No. 02 for the H-6 Lift Station Project     
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